DDOLLAR

WEAR THE CHANGE SORSkE
Date: 17% October, 2023
The Secretary The Secretary
National Stock Exchange of India Limited BSE Limited
[Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block ‘G’ Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Bandra- Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400 051 Mumbai — 400 001
Symbol - DOLLAR Scrip Code :541403

Reg: Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations

2015

Sub: Intimation of loss of share certificate/issue of Duplicate Share Certificate

Dear Sir / Madam,

In terms of Regulation referred above, the Company has been informed by Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent (RTA), Niche Technologies Private Limited vide its mail dated 16" October, 2023 about the
receipt of subject captioned above.

The information is being submitted pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The mail received from RTA is attached as a proof of date of receipt of information by the Company.
This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

For Dollar Industries Limited

LALIT - S iome
LOHIA %5500
Lalit Lohia
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Encl: as above
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Dollar Investors

From: SK Golam Nobi <gnobi@nichetechpl.com>

Sent: 16 October 2023 3.05 PM

To: cs@dollarglobal.in; investors@dollarglobal.in

Cc: sabbas@nichetechpl.com; ashoksen@nichetechpl.com

Subject: Dollar Industries Limited - Stock Exchange Intimation

Attachments: Dollar Industries Limited - Folio-001619 ( MILAN CHANDRA DAS ).pdf

Date : 16.10.2023
Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find attached scan copy of the documents of duplicate formalities received from Milan Chandra Das
for issue of Duplicate Shares Certificate as details below :

Folio No Shareholder’s Name Certificate No Distinctive No No of Shares

001619 Milan Chandra Das 25113 54024401-54024575 175

you are also requested to please verify the documents and if the documents found are in order Kindly do the
needful towards Stock Exchange intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations — 2015.

Regards
Nobi
Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

LALIT oigtaty signed

by LALIT LOHIA

Date: 2023.10.17
LO H IA 17:22:45 +05'30"



